3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/82393938122?pwd=MTA1cVFQQOFhQIhRcEdCdDRsdXdYQT09
Meeting ID: 823 9393 8122 Passcode: 923537

One tap mobile +16469313860,,82393938122#,,,,%923537# US

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

1. Call to order

2. Roll call and verification of quorum

3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law

4. Public comment

5. Communications - Update regarding Stoughton Housing Authority potential sale of Greenspire
properties to Crown Court Properties, LLC for Low Income Housing Tax Credits project

6. Reports

7. Approval of minutes of February 28, 2023

8. Discussion and possible action regarding re-allocation of room tax tourism agency amounts
(referred by Common Council on 02-14-2023)
9. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for ARPA funds to purchase ambulance for EMS
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. R-xxx-2023 Clarification regarding 2023 ARPA funds budget for City digital signs
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
11. R-xxx-2023 DNR Stormwater grant 2024
12. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Egglesons Woods Park shelter
13. Future agenda items
a. 03/28/2023 — 2022 departmental deficits and carryforward requests
03/28/2023 — February 2023 financial reports
To be determined — City of Stoughton meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate
To be determined — Amendment to investment policy and authorized depositories
To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments
To be determined — Updates to city’s Fund Balance Policy
To be determined — Boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 — Business
Park Expansion
To be determined — New Tax Incremental District activity for Stoughton Trailers
To be determined -- Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement
Plan and Debt Management
j.  To be determined — Creation of debt collection policy

FE @M A0 o





k. To be determined — Update city policy regarding disposal of property
1.  To be determined — Update to Tax Incremental Financing application
m. To be determined — Amend 2023 adopted budget for Diversity, Inclusion and Equity
Task Force strategic plan
14. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance'’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher {Chair), Greg Jenson {Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas

Members absent: None

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger (remote), Al Gillingham, Dan Jenks, Tom Majewski (remote), and Rodney
Scheel fremote)

1. Call to order — Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Roll call and verification of quorum —~ A quorum was present.

3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.

4, Public comment - None

5. Communications

a. Delinquent room taxes and penalties — Tru by Hilton — Ehlinger recapped that Tru by
Hilton was once again delinquent with room taxes,

b. Delinquent revolving loan receivable — Wisconsin Women’s Business Initiative
Corporation (WWMIC) — Ehlinger recapped that WBBIC was behind in paying April
through December 2022 collections to the city but has caught up,

¢. Vested employee benefits in the general ledger — Ehlinger explained that while the city
has previously reported vested sick leave on the financial statements, vested vacation,
comp time and floating holiday were not previously done so. The total is about
$132,000 for the city, excluding Stoughton Utilities.

N

6. Reports
a. December 2022 financial reports — Ehlinger indicated there were none.
b. Bank reconciliation 01-31-2023
c¢. Cash summary by fund 12-31-2022
d. Cash summary by fund 01-31-2023
e. Check reconciliation report 01-31-2023
f. Journal entry report 01-31-2023
g. Budget amendment report 01-31-2023
h. Receipt register 01-31-2023
i. Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 01-31-2023
j- Revenue / expenditure report — Shared Ride Services 01-31-2023
k. Revenue [ expenditure report — General Revenues 01-31-2023
l.  Revenue / expenditure report - Redevelopment Authority 01-31-2023
m. Revenue / expenditure report ~ City Council 01-31-2023 ~ Ehlinger indicated there was

niothing he wanted to highlight on any of these reports. Reeves asked about the large
payment to North Shore Bank and Ehlinger indicated this was in relation to vested sick
leave payouts.
7. Approval of minutes of February 14, 2023 — Motion by Thomas/Doom to approve the minutes
as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.
8. Discussion and possible action regarding re-allocation of room tax tourism agency amounts






(referred by Common Council on 02-14-2023) — After discussion, the committee directed
Ehlinger to (&) calculate the projected revenue increase from raising the room tax rate from 6%
to 8%, (b) calculate the projected fiscal effect of the City retaining 30% of room tax revenue as
opposed to 10% of room tax revenue, (c) return this item on the March 14, 2023 agenda and (d)
notify both Stoughton Visitor Services and Stoughton Chamber of Commerce of this upcoming
agenda item.

9. R-xxx-2023 Approval of Police Department restructure - Gillingham went over her PowerPoint

presentation on the topic along with Jenks. General discussion on the topic occurred. Motion

by Jenson/Docm to recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion

passed 7-0.

R-xxx-2023 Approval of updated Police Lieutenant position — Motion by Jenson/Reeves to

recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

11. R-xxx-2022 Approval of Police Detective Sergeant position description - Motion by
Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed
7-0.

12. Future agenda items -

a. 03/28/2023 — 2022 departmental deficits and carryforward requests

b. 03/28/2023 — February 2023 financial reports

c. To be determined — City of Stoughton meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate

d. To be determinad — Amendment to investment policy and authorized depositories

e. To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

f. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy

g. To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion

h. To be determined -- Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement
Plan and Debt Management

. To be determined — Debt collection policy — Ehlinger indicated that the policy for sale of
city property policy threshold limits needs to be updated. Swadley indicated that the
Finance Committee and Common Council are anticipated to be updated on the
Stoughton Housing Authority potential sale of Greenspire properties once the final
agreement is made by March 15, 2023,

13, Adjourn — Motion to adjourn by Thomas/Jenson at 6:51 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

10

Respectfully submitted,

Gt

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






Sec. 2-585 Hotel/motel room tax.

(a) Definitions. In this section, the following definitions shall apply:

Bed and breakfast establishment. Any place of temporary lodging that provides four or fewer
rooms for rent, which is open for rental more than ten nights in a 12-month period, is the owner's
personal residence and is occupied by the owner at the time of rental, and in which the only meal
served is breakfast.

Gross receipts. Has the meaning as defined in Wis. Stats. §77.51(4)(a) insofar as applicable.

Hotel or motel. A building or group of buildings in which the public may obtain accommodations for
a consideration, including, without limitation, such establishments as inns, motels, tourist homes, tourist
houses or courts, bed and breakfast establishments, lodging houses, rooming houses, summer camps,
apartment hotels, resort lodges and cabins and any other building or group of buildings in which
accommodations are available to the public, except accommodations rented for a continuous period of
more than one month and accommodations furnished by any hospital, sanatorium or nursing home or
by corporations or associations organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable or
educational purposes provided that no part of the net earnings of such corporations and associations
inures to the benefit of any private share- holder or individual.

Transient. Any person residing for a continuous period of less than one month in a hotel, motel or
other furnished accommodation available to the public.

(b) Imposition of tax.

(1) Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0615, a tax is hereby imposed on the privilege and services of
furnishing, at retail, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators and
other persons furnishing accommodations that are available to the public, irrespective of
whether membership is required for the use of the accommodations. Effective June 1, 2023,
such tax shall increase from the prior rate of six percent to eight percent (8%) of the gross
receipts from such retail furnishing of rooms or lodgings. Such tax shall not be subject to the
selective sales tax imposed by Wis. Stats. 77.52(2)(a)1.

Ten (10) percent of such tax shall be appropriated to the City’s General Fund for purposes of
promoting economic development. Ninety (90) percent of such tax shall be deposited in the
city tourism fund to be used exclusively for the purpose of tourism promotion and
development in the City of Stoughton. The City shall use room tax revenue deposited within
the City’s tourism fund to contract with a tourism entity or tourism entities to provide
tourism promotion and development services for the City.

(2) Exemptions. The following room sales are exempt from this tax:
a. Salesto the federal government;
b. Sales to persons listed under Wis. Stats. § 77.54(9a).

(3) Exemption conditions. The following conditions must occur for a sale to be exempt from the
room tax:

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]
(Supp. No. 65)

Page 1 0of 4





(c)

a. The lodging establishment must issue the billing or invoice for the lodging in the name of
the exempt entity and/or the guest’s name in compliance of the USA Patriot Act of 2001
(Public Law 107-56 October 26, 2001); and

b. The lodging establishment must receive from the exempt entity:

1. Inthe case of federal and Wisconsin state or local governmental units, a purchase
order or similar written document (such as a letter of authorization), or

2. Inthe case of nonprofit religious, charitable, scientific or educational organization,
the organization's certificate of exempt status number.

c. The exemption still applies if the individual pays with his or her own funds, as long as the
above conditions are met.

Collection of tax.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Administration by city treasurer. This tax shall be administered by the city treasurer who shall,
at city expense, provide the necessary application and reporting forms at no cost to the
taxpayer.

Reporting periods. The tax imposed for the months of January, February and March, and for
each calendar quarter thereafter, is due and payable on the last day of the month next
succeeding the calendar quarter for which imposed. A return shall be filed with the city
treasurer, by those furnishing at retail such rooms and lodging, on or before the same date on
which such tax is due and payable. Such returns shall show the gross receipts of the preceding
calendar quarter from such retail furnishing of room or lodging, the amount of taxes imposed
for such period, and such other information as the city treasurer deems necessary. Every
person required to file such quarterly return shall, with his first return, elect to file an annual
calendar year or fiscal year return. Such annual return shall be filed within 90 days of the
close of each such calendar or fiscal year. The annual return shall summarize the quarterly
returns, reconcile and adjust for errors in the quarterly returns, and shall contain certain such
additional information as the city treasurer requires. Such annual returns shall be made on
forms as prescribed by the city treasurer. All such returns shall be signed by the person
required to file a return or duly authorized agent, but need not be verified by oath. The city
treasurer may, for good cause, extend the time for filing any return, but in no event longer
than one month from the filing date.

Sale or conveyance of business. If any person liable for any amount of tax under this section
sells out his business or stock of goods or quits the business, his successors or assigns shall
withhold sufficient portion of the purchase price to cover such amount until the former
owner produces a receipt from the city treasurer that it has been paid or a certificate stating
that no amount is due. If a person subject to the tax imposed by this section fails to withhold
such amount of tax from the purchase price as required, he shall become personally liable for
payment of the amount required to be withheld by him to the extent of the price of the
accommodations valued in money.

Determination of tax by audit.

a. The city treasurer may, by office audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city
or the refund due to any person under this section. This determination may be made

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]

(Supp. No. 65)

Page 2 of 4





upon the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or on the basis of any
other information within the city treasurer's possession that meets the criteria set forth
in Wis. Stats. § 66.0615(2). One or more such office audit determination may be made of
the amount due for any one or for more than one period.

b. The city treasurer may, by field audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city
or the refund due to any person under this section. The determination may be made
upon the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or upon any other
information with the city treasurer's possession. The city treasurer is authorized to
examine and inspect the books, records, memoranda, and property of any person in
order to verify the tax liability of that person or of another person. Nothing herein shall
prevent the city treasurer from making a determination of tax at any time.

(5) Failure to file return. If any person fails to file a return as required by this section, the city
treasurer shall make an estimate of the amount of the gross receipts under subsections (2)
and (3). Such estimates shall be made for the period for which such person failed to make a
return and shall be based upon any information which is in the city treasurer's possession or
may come into the treasurer's possession. On the basis of this estimate, the city treasurer
shall compute and determine the amount required to be paid to the city, adding to the sum
thus arrived at a penalty equal to ten percent thereof. One or more such determinations may
be made for one or more than one period. Any penalty assessed shall be placed in the City’s
General Fund.

(6) Interest on unpaid taxes. All unpaid taxes under this section shall bear interest at the rate of
12 percent per year from the due date of the return until the first day of the month following
the month in which the tax is paid or deposited with the city treasurer. An extension of time
within which to file a return shall operate to extend the due date of the return for purposes
of interest computations. If the city treasurer determines that any overpayment of tax has
been made intentionally or by reason of carelessness or neglect, or if the tax which was
overpaid was not accompanied by a complete return, he shall not allow any interest thereon.
Any interest assessed on unpaid taxes shall be placed in the City’s General Fund.

(7) Delinquent returns and payments: Late fees and penalties.
a. The tax imposed by this section shall become delinquent if not paid:

1. Inthe case of a timely filed return, within 30 days after the due date of the return,
or within 30 days after the expiration of an extension period, if one is granted.

2. Inthe case of no return being filed or a return filed late, by the due date of the
return.

b.  Any person or establishment failing to pay the tax imposed by this section when due
shall be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed $5,000 or 25% of the room tax due for the
delinquent calendar quarter, whichever is less. Any forfeiture assessed on delinquent
returns and penalties shall be placed in the City’s General Fund.

c.  Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails to file a correct return
when due shall be subject to a forfeiture of $100.00.

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]
(Supp. No. 65)

Page 3 of 4





(d) Records to be maintained. Every person liable for the tax imposed by this section shall keep or
cause to be kept such records, receipts, invoices and other pertinent papers in such form as the
city treasurer and this section shall require. Such records shall be retained and made available for a
period of five years from the date of a filing period.

(e) Confidentiality maintained.

(1) All tax returns, schedules, exhibits, writings, or audit reports relating to such returns on file
with the city treasurer are deemed to be confidential, except the city treasurer may divulge
their contents to the following and no others:

a. The person who filed the return.

b. Officers, agents or employees of the Federal Internal Revenue Service or the State
Department of Revenue.

c.  Officers, employees or agents of the city auditors.

d.  Such other public officials of the City of Stoughton when deemed necessary to discharge
the duties of their office imposed by law or by order of a court.

(2) No person having an administrative duty under this section shall make known in any manner
the business affairs, operations or information obtained by an investigation of records of any
person on whom a tax is imposed by this section or the amount or source of income, profits,
losses, expenditures or any particulars thereof, set forth or disclosed in any return, or to
permit any return or copy thereof to be seen or examined by any person, except as provided
above. Any person who violates this subsection shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than
$100.00 nor more than $500.00. Any forfeiture pursuant to this section shall be placed in the
City’s General Fund.

(f)  Other penalties. Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails or refuses to permit
the inspection of records by the city treasurer after such inspection has been duly required by such
treasurer, or that violates any other provision of this section not containing a specific penalty, shall
be subject to a forfeiture pursuant to section 1-3. Each day, or portion thereof, that such violation
continues is hereby deemed to constitute a separate offense. Any forfeitures pursuant to this
section shall be placed in the City’s General Fund.

(Ord. No. 0-50-03, § 1, 11-25-2003)

Amended — Ord. No. 0-02-2023, 02-14-2023

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]
(Supp. No. 65)

Page 4 of 4






REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00

03/07/2023

2022 2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL Amended 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM)
Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Dept 56710 - TOURISM
Account Type: Revenue
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 0.00 89,870.00 164,657.80 17,141.60 (74,787.80)
247-56710-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 25,927.00 0.00 0.00 25,927.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 115,797.00 164,657.80 17,141.60 (48,860.80)
Account Type: Expenditure
247-56710-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 72,000.00 89,870.00 183,342.36 41,526.82 (93,472.36)
247-56710-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 8,000.00 25,927.00 25,927.21 (0.01) (0.21)
Total Expenditure: 80,000.00 115,797.00 209,269.57 41,526.81 (93,472.57)
Net - Dept 56710 - TOURISM (80,000.00) 0.00 (44,611.77) (24,385.21) 44,611.77
Tourism Fund revenue (includes 4th qtr 2021 through 3rd qtr 2022 for Tru by Hilton) 90.00% 164,657.80
General Fund revenue 10.00% 18,295.31
Total room tax revenues 100.00% 182,953.11
Projected FULL YEAR revenue with tax rate going from 6% to 8% with current allocations Current Projection Increase (Decrease)
Stoughton Visitor Services 70.00% 128,067.18 170,756.24 42,689.06
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 20.00% 36,590.62 48,787.49 12,196.87
City of Stoughton General Fund 10.00% 18,295.31 24,393.75 6,098.44
100.00% 182,953.11 243,937.48 60,984.37
Projected FULL YEAR revenue with tax rate going from 6% to 8% & change allocations
Stoughton Visitor Services 53.75% 128,067.18 131,116.40 3,049.22
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 16.25% 36,590.62 39,640.00 3,049.38
City of Stoughton General Fund 30.00% 18,295.31 73,181.24 54,885.93
Total 100.00% 182,953.11 243,937.64 60,984.53
Rounding variance (0.16)






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for APRA funds to purchase ambulance for EMS

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 03/14/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: ARPA funds = $184,730

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 3/14/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the
chart below:

Authority Payee Purpose Amount

Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations $§ 3,456

R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000

R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000
Total $238,456 ;and,

WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $1,134,167.42; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole recommended to the
Common Council 9-0 at their meeting on March 2, 2023 to allocate $184,730 in ARPA funds for
the purchase of a new ambulance for Emergency Medical Services; and,

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has already awarded the City of Stoughton an
additional $115,270 towards the purchase of a new ambulance for Emergency Medical Services
which bring the total amount to $300,000 for the new ambulance; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget did not include any usage of ARPA funds thus
necessitating a budget amendment is required for the new ambulance purchase;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended for

the purchase of a new ambulance in Emergency Medical Services using ARPA funds and grant
funds totaling $300,000 as indicated on the chart below:





Account Account Revenues

Expenses

Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Dept 52310 - EMS Truck Sinking Fund
603-52310-43799 Capital Grants $115,270 0] 0] 0]
603-52310-43310 ARPA Grant 184,730
603-52300-49955 Net Position Applied -- Capital (300,000)
603-52310-50880 Capital Vehicle 300,000
603-52310-50899 Contra Capital Outlay (300,000)

Net totals SO SO

Budget amendments require approval by nine (9) members elected.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Provide clarification regarding ARPA funds for City digital welcome signs

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 03/14/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: To be determined

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 3/14/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the
chart below:

Authority Payee Purpose Amount
Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations $§ 3,456
R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000
R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000
To be determined New ambulace for EMS Pending

Total $238,456 ;and,

WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $1,134,167.42; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton considers that Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that is
prepared with the annual budget adoption to be an integral part of the adopted annual budget and
tax levy; and,

WHEREAS, the 2022 adopted CIP included $65,000 for City digital welcome signs for
the Public Works Department under project number 22016000 in Fund 400 Construction with
funding to be provided by an unnamed grant assumed to be ARPA; and,

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department indicated in their 2022 ARPA fund
presentations in July/August 2022 that they are requesting an additional $25,000 in ARPA funds
for City digital welcome signs, bringing the total up to $90,000; and

WHEREAS, it is unclear as to whether or not the original $65,000 included in the adopted
2022 CIP was supposed to be provided by ARPA funds or not; and;





WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works has indicated that Public Works has not
purchased any digital welcome signs to date until the Common Council makes a decision on how
ARPA proceeds are to be spent; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller has requested clarification as to whether
the original $65,000 for City digital welcome signs should be considered as appropriated ARPA
funds or not; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller and the Director of Public Works both
concur that the City of Stoughton Common Council consider the original $65,000 for City digital
welcome signs not be considered as an ARPA funded item in the 2022 CIP;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council
hereby directs the Director of Finance/Comptroller to consider the 2022 CIP budget for Project
22016000 in Fund 400 Construction be considered as being funded by a grant other than ARPA
funds.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







Dave Ehlinger

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hey Dave,

Brett Hebert

Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:19 AM

Dave Ehlinger

Tim Swadley

RE: R-xxx-2013 ARPA Funds - Clarification regarding digital signs
R-xxx-2013 ARPA Funds - Clarification regarding digital signs.docx

As we discussed on the phone, the signs really weren’t a capital request as part of our 5 year CIP plan. The original
request in 2021 was part of the initial ARPA fund request that was supposed to be for pandemic related

expenditures. The digital signs were to help with public messaging should we get into another pandemic situation. The
funding was always meant to come from 100% ARPA funds. See my attached minor edits.

Also, the total amount should be $90,000 and not $80,000. | also added that in the edited version.

Brett Hebert
City of Stoughton

Director of Public Works

Desk Phone: 608-877-8684

Cell Phone: 608-346-1240

Email: bhebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Brett Hebert <bhebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Cc: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Subject: R-xxx-2013 ARPA Funds - Clarification regarding digital signs

Brett,

Please let me know if you have any issues or questions regarding the attached.

Thanks,

Dave






City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest St, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to prepare and submit a Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Urban Nonpoint Source and Stormwater Grant

Committee Action:  Finance Committee recommended approval on 03/14/2023

Fiscal Impact: Stormwater Utility Expense for 2024

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date Introduced:  March 28, 2023
#

WHEREAS, The City of Stoughton is interested in acquiring a Grant from the Wisconsin Department
of Natural Resources for the purpose of implementing measures to control agricultural or urban
stormwater runoff pollution sources (as described in the application and pursuant to ss. 281.65 or
281.66, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 151, 153 and 155); and

WHEREAS, the City is responsible to make improvements to our stormwater system to reduce
pollutant loads entering waters of the State, and

WHEREAS, the City is seeking funding for

Update the City’s stormwater quality management plan, and
Update the City’s municipal separate storm sewer system map, and
Conduct wet pond sediment depth surveys, and

Revise the total phosphorus leaf credit analysis, and

WHEREAS, a cost-sharing grant is required to carry out the project; and

WHEREAS, the grant requires the applicant to designate an authorized position to submit and process
required materials; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton hereby authorizes the Director of
Planning and Development to act on behalf of the City of Stoughton to:

e Submit and sign an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
for any financial aid that may be available;

e Sign a grant agreement between the local government (applicant) and the Department of
Natural Resources;

e Sign and submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation;

e Sign and submit interim and final reports and other documentation as required by the grant
agreement; and

e Sign and submit an Environmental Hazards Assessment Form, if required; and

e Take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved project.





BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton shall comply with all state and federal laws,
regulations and permit requirements pertaining to implementation of this project and to fulfillment of the
grant document provisions.

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto

[ ] [ ]

Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote

Adopted this day of , 2023.

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council at a legal
meeting onthe _ day of ,2023.

Authorized Signature: Title: Mayor

(Signature of the governmental unit’s executive officer, e.g., Village President, City Mayor, County
Board Chair, etc.)

(Signature of the governmental unit’s executive officer, for example, Village President, City Mayor, County Board Chair, etc.)
IMPORTANT NOTE: The DNR expects the individual in the position authorized by this resolution to become familiar with the applicable
grant program’s procedures for the purpose of taking the necessary actions to undertake, direct, and complete the approved project. This
includes acting as the primary contact for the project, submitting required materials for a complete grant application, fulfilling the
requirements of the grant agreement , carrying out acquisition or development project (e.g., obtaining required permits, noticing, bidding,
following acquisition guidelines, etc.), and closing the grant project (e.g., submitting final report, grant reimbursement forms and
documentation, and organization of project files for future monitoring of compliance).

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-2023 - DNR Stormwater Grant.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

207 S. Forrest, Stoughton, WI. 53589

7 Gt\ (608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: March 7, 2023
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development
Subject: Stormwater Grant

We have identified a stormwater planning grant that will assist the City with several planning
initiatives. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Urban Nonpoint Source
(UNPS) and Stormwater Planning Grant provides up to 50% funding up to $85,000. We propose
to submit the grant request to assist with the following items:

WinSLAMM Modeling Update -To account for new and redevelopment since the date
of the 2018 Stormwater Quality Management Plan and the approved performance of
Paradise Pond. Also, to update to the latest version of WinSLAMM Version 10.5.0,
noting that the 2018 plan used WinSLAMM Version 10.2.

Municipal Phosphorus Reduction Credit for Leaf Management Program Analysis
Update -The WDNR’s 2022 guidance allows up to a 25% TP credit for all residential
land uses rather than 17% TP credit for just medium density residential land uses in the
2020 guidance when meeting certain criteria. The City of Stoughton’s original credit was
37.72 Ib/year TP based on the 2020 guidance.

Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Map Update - To account for new
and redevelopment Best Management Practices (BMPs) and outfalls since the date of the
2018 Stormwater Quality Management Plan.

BMP Reviews - Comprehensive BMP reviews to check sediment depth (with a boat) and
to do sediment sampling to plan for future dredging.





2024 Stormwater Utility funds would be used for the City portion since the study work would
begin in 2024.

The DNR grant requires adoption of a resolution with specific language which is provided for
your consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Mayor Tim Swadley
Engineering Technician Susan Eddy

sto-fs1\city-shared$\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 3-7-23 - DNR Stormwater Grant.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for Egglesons Woods Park shelter

Committee Parks & Recreation recommended approval 5-0 on 02/21/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval  on 03/14/2023
Fiscal Impact: Expenditures increasing $15,000

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 3/14/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club is having their 100" anniversary in 2023 and
approached the City of Stoughton about donating funds towards park improvements; and,

WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club and the Parks & Recreation Director decided that
the park shelter in Egglesons Woods Park would be a good project due to timing and costs; and,

WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club has agreed to donate $15,000 which is 50% of the
estimated cost of the shelter; and,

WHEREAS, the donation will help pay for the shelter and allow the City of Stoughton to
enhance the park beyond the impact fees collected; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Parks & Recreation has indicated that the Egglesons Woods
Park Shelter was already included in the $420,240 for capital land improvements; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends the amendment of the
2023 adopted budget to reflect the appropriate project numbers in the general ledger for other Fund
223 Parks Development Fund capital outlays;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton hereby accepts the donation of $15,000 from the Stoughton Lions Club for the
construction of a shelter at Egglesons Woods Park; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget be amended as per the
subsequent table; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that total allowed expenditures in Fund 223 Parks
Development be increased by $15,000.





Account Account Revenues Expenditures

Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Donation Activity
223-55300-48599 Capital donations 15,000
223-55300-50870-23037 51 West Park Development 15,000
Budget Corrections
223-55300-50840 Capital engineering (25,000)
223-55300-50870 Capital land improvements (420,240)
223-55300-50840-23043 Magnolia Springs Park Master Plan 25,000
223-55300-50845-23089 Egglesons Woods Park Shelter 30,000
223-55300-50870-23037 51 West Park Development 390,240

Totals 15,000 15,000

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON
%i PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT
Stoughta.n Dan Glynn. Director

I R Tony King. Recreation Supervisor
Greg Hovte. Youth Center Manager

e T ks
Date: January 23, 2023
From: Dan Glynn, Director of Parks & Recreation
To: Community Affairs & Council Policy, City Council
Subject: 51 West Park Development Budget Amendment

| was approached by Stoughton Lions Club members in late 2022 about projects they could help with in
2023 as it is their 100th anniversary. The Stoughton Lions Club has been a good partner with the City’s
park system and last donated funds for the Lions Club pickleball courts at Mandt Park. | went through
the draft master plans for the 51 West parks with members and we landed on the small park shelter
located in Eggleson Woods Park.

The shelter is planned to be a small open air shelter. Initial scoping discussions with Strand has been 20
feet by 20 feet shelter which would allow for a couple of picnic tables. The shelter has a cost estimate in
the master plan of $30,000. The Stoughton Lions Club is willing to donate $15,000 towards the shelter
which would allow us to further enhance the park. The approved budget for developing the park is
$420,240 and the amended budget would be $435,240 to reflect the $15,000 donation.






